139 S. SAGINAW STREET MONTROSE, MI 48457/ PHONE (810) 639-6168

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD (D.D.A.)
January 15, 2026 @ 7:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CITIZEN COMMENTS
The purpose of this agenda item is to allow persons to comment. This is not a forum for debate or for which

questions will be answered. The Board will consider all comments and questions and decide if they wish to
address those items during board comments. All persons addressing the DDA Board are asked to limit their

comments to no more than three (3) minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of November 20, 2025, D.D.A. Meeting Minutes

2. Receive and File Budget Update
3. Approve 2026 DDA Board Meeting Calendar

PRESENTATION

OLD BUSINESS
1. Discussion Spring Event Date/Time

NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider Discussion on Proposed CIP
2. Consider Review of By-Laws
3. Consider Discussion of Veterans Banners
4. Consider Discussion on Community Garden

BID AWARD/PURCHASE

ORDINANCES

APPOINTMENTS
1. Consider Resolution Appointment of Committee and Committee Members

City of Montrose DDA Board Agenda



CITIZEN COMMENTS
The purpose of this agenda item is to allow persons to comment. This is not a forum for debate or for which

questions will be answered. The Board will consider all comments and questions and decide if they wish to
address those items during board comments. All persons addressing the DDA Board are asked to limit their

comments to no more than three (3) minutes.

DDA COMMITTEE REPORTS
CITY MANAGER / DDA BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT
Next DDA Meeting — February 19, 2026 @ 7:30 a.m.

City of Montrose DDA Board Agenda



139 S. SAGINAW STREET MONTROSE, MI 48457 / PHONE (810) 639-6168

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD (D.D.A.)
November 20, 2025 @ 7:30 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER — meeting called to order at 7:33 a.m.

ROLL CALL - Present — Mike Burkhart, Scott Webster, Coetta Adams (arrived late), Jerry Mears,
Eric Reed, Deborah Gross, Chairwoman Machuk, Mayor Tom Banks.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Pledge led by Chairwoman Machuk

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
ACTION:
Motion: Mayor Banks to approve agenda
Second: Mrs. Adams
A -YES

CITIZEN COMMENTS
The purpose of this agenda item is to allow persons to comment. This is not a forum for debate or for which

questions will be answered. The Board will consider all comments and questions and decide if they wish to
address those items during board comments. All persons addressing the DDA Board are asked to limit their

comments to no more than three (3) minutes.
No Comments

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of August 21, 2025, D.D.A. Meeting Minutes

2. Approval of October 16, 2025, D.D.A. Meeting Minutes
ACTION:
Motion: Mr. Webster to approve consent agenda
Second: Mrs. Gross
A-YES

PRESENTATION

Samantha Mariuz, EDFP Fleis & Vanderbrink — Alignment Report

Presentation to DDA Board, Q/A ensued, CIP Planning and working with Montrose
Philanthropic Organization, Businesses, Clergy and Schools. DDA undertaking more assertive

role.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Update from Board Member Coetta Adams on Street Lighting

NO Action: Report provided by Mrs. Adams.
2. Handicap Grant Update — 295 East State Street

NO Action: Report provide by City Manager.
City of Montrose DDA Board Agenda



NEW BUSINESS
1. Consider DDA Function, MCL Act, Community & Marketing Development
ACTION: No Action. Report given by City Manager.
Motion:
Second:

2. Consider M-57 Communications with MDOT
ACTION: No Action. Report given by City Manager.
Motion:

Second:

3. Consider DDA Community/Marketing Events

ACTION:
Motion: Mr. Webster motion to approve 2026 DDA Sponsored Events

Second: Mrs. Gross
A -YES

BID AWARD/PURCHASE
1. Consider Winter Decorations for Central Business District (CBD)

ACTION:
Motion: Mayor Banks to Approve Purchase

Second: Mr. Webster
Roll Call Vote: Burkhart, No, Webster, Yes, Adams, No, Mears, Yes, Reed, No, Gross, No,

Machuk, Yes, Mayor Banks, Yes. — Motion Failed

ORDINANCES
APPOINTMENTS

CITIZEN COMMENTS
The purpose of this agenda item is to allow persons to comment. This is not a forum for debate or for which

questions will be answered. The Board will consider all comments and questions and decide if they wish to
address those items during board comments. All persons addressing the DDA Board are asked to limit their

comments to no more than three (3) minutes.
No Comments

DDA COMMITTEE REPORTS

NO Reports
CITY MANAGER / DDA BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

No Reports
ADJOURNMENT - Meeting Adjourned 9:00 a.m.

Next DDA Meeting — December 18, 2025 — 7:30 A.M.

City of Montrose DDA Board Agenda



12/09/2025 02:18 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MONTROSE Page: 6/14
User: MARCY PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2025
DB: Montrose % Fiscal Year Completed: 41.92
YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE
2025-26 11/30/2025 BALANCE $ BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET ORMAL (ABNORMAL) ORMAL (ABNORMAL) USED
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
248-000-403 PROPERTY TAXES - OPERATING LEVY 115,000.00 13,495.68 101,504.32 11.74
248-000-509 JENNINGS MEMORIAL GRANT 0.00 5,750.00 (5,750.00)  100.00
248-000-572 STATE OF MICHIGAN - ACT 86 - PPT REPLACE 0.00 429.23 (429.23)  100.00
248-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 0.00 1,046.91 (1,046.91) 100.00
248-000-675 PUBLIC CONTRIBUTIONS 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
248-806-509 JENNINGS MEMORIAL GRANT 0.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00 100.00
248-806-653 DEPOT RENTAL 3,500.00 2,480.00 1,020.00 70.86
TOTAL REVENUES 119,700.00 18,201.82 101,498.18 15.21
Expenditures
472 WINTER MAINTENANCE 4,841.00 504.90 4,336.10 10.43
515 ADMINISTRATION 1,400.00 528.51 871.49 37.75
528 RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL 2,000.00 642.72 1,357.28 32.14
703 DDA ACTIVITIES 26,086.00 15,488.88 10,597.12 59.38
729 COMMUNITY GARDEN 1,400.00 358.42 1,041.58 25.60
806 THE DEPOT 5,687.50 6,778.13 (1,090.63) 119.18
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,414.50 24,301.56 17,112.94 58.68
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 119,700.00 18,201.82 101,498.18 15.21
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 41,414.50 24,301.56 17,112.94 58.68

78,285.50 (6,099.74) 84,385.24 7.79

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



12/17/2025 03:02 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MONTROSE

User: MARCY

DB: Montrose
Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

PERIOD ENDED

Page: 1/1

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 11/30/2024 11/30/2025
*** Assets ***
248-000-012 CHOICE ONE BANK GENERAL CHECKING 262,748.71 293,809.96
248-000-016 STATE BANK ICS SWEEP ACCT 3130 45,335:55 46,517.94
248-000-018 STATE BANK ICS OPERATING ACCOUNT 745.15 0.00
248-000-020 TAXES RECEIVABLE - REAL - CURRENT LEVY 4,120.96 0.00
248-000-022 DUE TO DDA 4,120.96 0.00
248-000-040 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,853.47 0.00
248-000-123 PREPAID EXPENSES 165.16 @EQLES\
Total Assets 320,089.96 340,488.58
*** Liabilities ***
248-000-202 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 327.12 2,872.02
248-000-339 UNEARNED REVENUES 0.00 5,000.00
Total Liabilities 327.12 7,872.02
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000-390 FUND BALANCE 226,177.60 226,177.60
Total Fund Balance 226,177.60 226,177.60
Beginning Fund Balance 226,177.60 226,177.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 24-25 115,206.01
*24-25 End FB/25-26 Beg FB 341,383.61
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 93,585.24 (8,767.05)
Ending Fund Balance 319,762.84 332,616.56
320,089.96 340,488.58

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD

2026 MEETING DATES

THE ANNUAL MEETING SHALL BE HELD IN FEBRRUARY.

DDA BOARD WILL MEET MONTHLY ON THE 3“THURSDAY.

DATE TIME LOCATION

JANUARY 15 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
FEBRUARY 19 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
MARCH 19 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
APRIL 16 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
MAY 21 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
JUNE 18 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
JULY 16 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
AUGUST 20 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
SEPTEMBER 17 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
OCTOBER 15 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
NOVEMBER 19 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street
DECEMBER 17 7:30 A.M. 139 S. Saginaw Street



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: November 13, 2025

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager@

Subject: Consider DDA Community/Marketing Events

Background: One of the primary roles for the DDA is Community Development and Marketing. These
activities promote good-will, opportunity to acknowledge businesses and owners and create an environment of
hospitality for the Montrose community. Bringing families and patrons to the community through well-
organized, planned and budgeted activities provides consistency to the community and instills stability. These
efforts have the opportunity to entice entrepreneurs and a sense of pride that are important characteristics to the

culture of Montrose.

Chairwoman Machuk and I have had a number of meetings and discussions with community members and
others discussing ways the DDA can fold in with or take a more assertive role in promoting Montrose through
Community Development and Marketing. Following those numerous meetings and discussions the activities
listed below were conceived for the DDA Board to consider in 2026.

The proposed community events, dates and times are not budgeted, as of yet, and the Board will be asked to
consider applying a budget to these events (assuming they are approved) at their January 15, 2026 meeting.
This will give additional time for administration to convey these activities to various organizers and begin

building/laying the foundation going forward.

It is also recommended Chairwoman Machuk appoint a “Sub-Committee” of the DDA where these dedicated
people can provide direct involvement in assisting in planning, organizing volunteers, assist in supplies/ordering
lists, and other activities. The Sub-Committee can then make further recommendations to the DDA Board

facilitating administration and the Board’s decisions.

Proposed 2026 DDA Community Events

Spring Fling — Saturday March 21, 2026 (1 p.m. to 4 p.m.) ™
Blueberry — August 2026. *Chairwoman Machuk to provide discussion
Fall-O-Ween Festival - Saturday October 17, 2026 (5 p.m. to 8 p.m.)
Candlewalk — Saturday December 5, 2026 (5 p.m. to 8 p.m.)

el 55

Recommendation: It is recommended DDA Board Approve these Community Activities for 2026.



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: December 11, 2025

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: Consider DDA CIP Planning & Discussion

Background: Following several months of discussions with DDA Board members, an Alignment Report of the
DDA TIF Plan provided by F&V and additional discussions, the following CIP is provided for Board

edification.

This proposed CIP planning worksheet is designed to provide city administration a long-term strategic focus
and direction while at the same time providing short and mid-term marketing & development planned activities
to pursue the mission of the DDA. These activities (marketing & development) will be conducted by the
chairperson, members of the board, a planned sub-committee, focused on planning and implementation

providing recommendations to the DDA Board.

Approved 2026 DDA Community Events
1. Spring Fling — Saturday March 21, 2026 (1 p.m. to 4 p.m.)
2. Blueberry — August 2026. *Chairwoman Machuk to provide discussion
3. Fall-O-Ween Festival - Saturday October 17, 2026 (5 p.m. to 8 p.m.)
4. Candlewalk — Saturday December 5, 2026 (5 p.m. to 8 p.m.)

As we discussed and outlined in a legal understanding memorandum at the November Board meeting, one of
the primary roles of the DDA is Community Development and Marketing. These activities promote good-will,
opportunity to acknowledge businesses and owners and create an environment of hospitality for the Montrose
community. Bringing families and patrons to the community through well-organized, planned and budgeted
activities provides consistency to the community and instills stability. These efforts have the opportunity to
entice entrepreneurs and a sense of pride that are important characteristics to the drive a positive culture of

cooperation, inclusion and ownership in the City of Montrose.

In addition to the above, banners, flags, flowers, flower pots, way-finding signs, and seasonal decorations are
also in the proposed CIP. Many of these have already been researched and the city manager can provide

additional details in that research to the Board.

Streetlights/Sidewalks
In the proposed CIP plan provides a cost estimate for the entire downtown streetlighting and sidewalks along

M-57 and Saginaw west to Genesee Street towards to the Depot. Extensive research and discussions have been
conducted the past 30 days with Gabe Poletti, Streetlighting - Senior Project Coordinator, Statewide with
Consumers Energy. Currently, the city owns sixteen (16) light poles. Many are defective and recently, we had
to make emergency repairs to one of the light poles following the DPW attempting to place a simple Christmas

decoration on a pole.




The estimated cost replacement in the CIP provides all new streetlighting, new sidewalks/concrete, boring,
conduit and other expenses associated with the project.

We are expecting to have Mr. Poletti provide a presentation to the Board at your March 2026 meeting.

Pocket Park/Property Acquisition
It has been expressed there is a significant desire to construct a “pocket park™ in the downtown between

buildings on M-57, south side of the road. Discussions are underway with Chris Hennessy, MS, CPM, Client
Services Manager | Community Development FLEIS & VANDENBRINK as well as the MEDC for funding,

matching grant opportunities and more.

This proposed CIP is more long-term, perhaps two — three years in the making. However, property acquisition
is slated in 2026 to permit/allow the necessary time to work with the State and others on funding. City
administration has met with one State Representative and plans to meet with more over the coming months,
including federal partners. Grants at the Federal level are drying up while at the same time “direct
congressional spending” is becoming more prevalent. This requires time, patience and significant follow-

through.

Recommendation: It is recommended DDA Board discuss the proposed CIP Plan so city administration
can prepare a final CIP proposal at the March or April 2026 Board meeting while preparing for city

budget.



000°sc$

IapIoH93e1d

000°C9c$ 1elol

000°0T$ sugig SuipuyAep
000°98T$ N1eMapIS/sisod ySI]
000‘0ST$ )led 183004
000°S$ suoneloosq

000°0T$  Bunaie/siuani Aunwwon
000C$ sgej4/slauueg

uolsinby Auadoiyd

£20C 920¢ suondioasagidafoig

13FHSHHYOM AHVWIWNS NV1d LNIWIAOUdWI TVLIdYD ISOULNOW 40 ALID

vada
vaa
vad
vada
vada
vada

vada
dag



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: Consider Review of By-Laws

Background: Chairwoman Machuk requested a review of the DDA By-Laws prior to the February required
annual meeting. Specifically, two areas of focus are the following:

1. Under Article 5 Section 7: Election of Officers — Officers of the Board shall be elected at the Annual
Meeting in February. Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the Board. The term of office shall
be for one (1) year and begin at the close of the Annual Meeting at which they are elected. No member
shall hold more than one (1) office at a time. If, for any reason, election of Officers should not occur at
the annual meeting, the Board shall elect officers at a regular or special meeting within ninety days.

2. Under Article 4 Section 3: Selection of Board Members — The Mayor of the City of Montrose, with the
advice and consent of the City Council, shall appoint Board Members. A member of the Authority shall

have one of the following qualifications:

1) Resident of the City of Montrose

2) Registered voter in the City of Montrose

3) Have an interest in real property in the DDA district

Not less than a majority of the members shall have an interest in property located in the Authority District. Before
assuming the duties of office, a member shall qualify by taking and subscribing to the constitutional Oath of

Office.

Recommendation: It is recommended DDA Board discuss the By-Laws and decide if any changes are

needed.



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD
OF THE CITY OF MONTROSE, MICHIGAN

BY-LAWS

Adopted by the Montrose DDA Board: May 12, 2009
Approved by Montrose City Council: May 28, 2009
Approved by Montrose City Council: May 16, 2019
Approved by Montrose City Council: December 19, 2019
Approved by Montrose City Council: March 18, 2021
Approved by Montrose City Council: January 25, 2025

ARTICLE 1

Name and Principal Office
Section 1: The name of this Authority is the Downtown Development Authority (DDA)

of the City of Montrose. This DDA was established by ordinance of the City of
Montrose pursuant to Public Act 57 of the Public Acts of the State of Michigan.

ARTICLE 2

Statement of Mission and Purpose
Section 1: Mission Statement — The mission of the Montrose DDA is to enhance the

quality of life and develop a positive image of Downtown Montrose for residents,
businesses and visitors by promoting cultural and economic growth in the designated

DDA area.

Section 2: Purpose — The purpose of the Montrose DDA is to act in accordance with
the provisions of Act 57 of the Public Acts of 2018 as amended hereinafter referred to
as the “Act”. The Authority shall have all the powers, which now or hereafter may be
conferred by law on authorities organized under this Act. The overall goal of the
Authority is to undertake public improvements and other activities that have the
greatest impact in strengthening the downtown area and attracting new private
investments in the DDA area.

In addition, the Authority is organized to stimulate downtown revitalization in
Montrose through organization (encouraging cooperation and building leadership in
the business community); promotion (creating a positive image for downtown by
promoting the downtown as an exciting place to live, shop and invest); design
(improving the appearance of the downtown); economic restructuring (identifying new
market opportunities and stimulate investment); and to receive, administer and
distribute funds in connection with any activities related to the above purposes. No
part of the net earnings of the Program shall inure to the benefit of any of its
members or any other individual.

ARTICLE 3

Program Area

Page 1 of 7



Section 1: The Program Area shall be that geographic area indicated on the
attached map [Exhibit A].

ARTICLE 4

Board of Directors
Section 1: General Powers — The Authority shall operate within the Authority district

described in the Ordinance as currently in effect and as it may be amended pursuant
to the Ordinance and the Act. The Authority shall be under the supervision and
control of the Authority’s Board of Directors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”.

Section 2: Size and Tenure — The Board shall consist of the Mayor, Chief Executive
Officer of the City of Montrose, and not less than eight (8) members not more than
twelve, (12). The members shall be appointed for a term of four (4) years.

Section 3: Selection of Board Members — The Mayor of the City of Montrose, with
the advice and consent of the City Council, shall appoint Board Members. A member
of the Authority shall have one of the following qualifications:

1) Resident of the City of Montrose

2) Registered voter in the City of Montrose

3) Have an interest in real property in the DDA district

Not less than a majority of the members shall have an interest in property located in
the Authority District. Before assuming the duties of office, a member shall qualify by
taking and subscribing to the constitutional Oath of Office.

Section 4: Compensation — All members of the Board shall serve without
compensation, but shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses while
conducting the business of the Board provided prior approval has been authorized by

the Board.

Section 5: Vacancies and Expiration of Terms — A member whose term of office has
expired shall continue to hold office until the member’s successor is appointed and
qualified. An appointment to fill a vacancy shall be made in the same manner as the
original appointment, but for the unexpired term only. The Mayor of the City of
Montrose shall, with the advice and consent of the City Council, appoint a successor
within a reasonable period of time after the vacancy was created.

Section 6: Removal of Board Members — Pursuant to proper notice and an
opportunity to be heard, a member may be removed from office for cause by the
majority vote of the City Council. Sufficient cause for removal includes, but is not
limited to, neglect of duty, non-attendance at meetings (A member who is absent
from three (3) consecutive meetings of the Board may be removed from the Board by
the Mayor with the concurrence of the City Council), or loss of status conferred by an

interest in the DDA district.
ARTICLE 5

Officers

Page 2 of 7



Section 1: Officers — The Officers of the Board shall be a Chairperson, Vice-
Chairperson, Treasurer and Secretary. All officers shall be members of the Board.
Section 2: Removal of Officers — An officer may be removed by a majority vote of the
Board whenever in its judgment the best interest of the Board will be served. An
officer may resign from office and still continue to serve as a member of the Board.

Section 3: Chairperson — The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board
and shall discharge the duties as a presiding officer.

Section 4: Vice-Chairperson — In the absence of the Chairperson or the event of
inability to serve as Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the
Chairperson and when so acting, shall have all the powers and be subject to the

restrictions of the Chairperson.

Section 5: Treasurer — The Treasurer or designee shall prepare a quarterly statement
of all revenues and expenses, with the assistance of appropriate City Officials, and
an Annual Financial Report covering the fiscal year of the Authority. The fiscal year of
the Authority shall be the same as that of the City, July 1 through June 30. The Board
will direct an annual audit to be prepared and the results of which shall be forwarded

to the Montrose City Council.

Section 6: Secretary — The Secretary or designee shall attend all meetings of the
Board and record all votes and the minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept for
that purpose. The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of
the Board and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board.
The Secretary shall, when authorized by the Board, attest by signature to actions of

the Board.

Section 7: Election of Officers — Officers of the Board shall be elected at the Annual
Meeting in February. Officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the Board. The
term of office shall be for one (1) year and begin at the close of the Annual Meeting
at which they are elected. No member shall hold more than one (1) office at a time.
If, for any reason, election of Officers should not occur at the annual meeting, the
Board shall elect officers at a regular or special meeting within ninety days.

ARTICLE 6

Employment of Personnel
Section 1: An Executive Director may be employed and shall serve at the pleasure of

the Board. The Board of Directors shall annually set the Executive Director’s
compensation. The Executive Director shall manage the daily operations of the
Authority. The Executive Director shall be responsible for coordinating the
implementation of the Authority’s policies and projects and such other duties as the
Board of Directors may require. The duties, rights and responsibilities of employees
of the Authority shall be consistent with the provisions of Act No. 197 of the Public

Acts of 1975.

Page 3 of 7



Section 2: The Board may contract with the City of Montrose for any or all
administrative, planning and legal services in support of its operations.

ARTICLE 7
Meetings

Section 1: Annual Meeting: An Annual Meeting shall be held the first regular
meeting in February at a time and place to be set by the Board.

Section 2: Regular Meetings: Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at a time
and place to be set by the Board.

Section 3: Special Meetings: Special meetings of the Board may be called by the
Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson in the absence of the Chairperson, or by any three (3)
Board members by giving twenty-four (24) hours notice of the meeting, stating the
purpose of the meeting and by posting a notice eighteen (18) hours prior to the
meeting in the regular notice location in City Hall.

Section 4: Notice of Meetings — Public notice of the time, date and place of the
meetings of the Authority shall be given in the manner required by Act No. 267 of the
Public Acts of 1976, Michigan Open Meetings Act.

Section 5. Agenda — The Secretary shall prepare the agendas for all meetings and
send them to the Board members at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
meeting. Any member of the Board may request any item to be placed on the

agenda.

Section 6: Quorum and Voting — A majority of the members of the Board in office
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A vote of the majority of the
members present at a meeting shall constitute the action of the Board unless the vote
of a larger number is required by statute, or elsewhere in these by-laws. In the event
that effective membership is reduced because of a conflict of interest, a majority of
the remaining members eligible to vote shall constitute the action of the Board.

Section 7: Rule of Order — Robert’'s Rules of Order will govern the conduct of all
meetings.

Section 8. Open and Closed Meetings — The Board shall adopt rules consistent with
Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, Michigan Open Meetings Act, governing its
procedures and the holding of regular meetings. The public is welcome to attend all
open meetings of the Board. Closed meetings of the Board may be called for
purposes listed in the Open Meetings Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, as

amended, if approved by the Authority.
ARTICLE 8

Committees

Page 4 of 7



Section 1: The Chairman may, by resolution and with majority vote of the Board,
establish one or more committees. The designation and appointment of any such
committees and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the
Board, or any individual Director, of any responsibility imposed upon them by law.

ARTICLE 9

Agreements and Contracts
Section 1: Only the Board shall enter into any contract or execute and deliver any

instrument on behalf of the Authority within the limits authorized by the Act. All
agreements and contracts will be reviewed by an attorney. All contracts by or on
behalf of the Authority shall be signed by the Chairperson and at least one other

Board member.
ARTICLE 10

Assets and Liabilities
Section 1. Funds — All orders for the payment of money, notes or other evidence of

indebtedness issued in the name of the Authority shall be signed by the Chairperson
and at least one other Board member and forwarded to the City Manager of the City
of Montrose for the issuance of payment. The Vice-Chairperson is authorized to
execute documents in the absence of the Chairperson. All funds of the Authority shall
be placed in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories by the Treasurer of
the City of Montrose.

Section 2: Gifts — The Board may accept on behalf of the Authority any contributions,
gifts, bequests or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the

Authority.

Section 3. Budget — The Board shall set goals and objectives annually in January to
develop and approve a budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1st. In April the
Board shall submit an annual budget to the City Council of the City of Montrose for

final approval.
ARTICLE 11

Records
Section 1: Records — The Authority shall keep correct and complete records of

books and accounts and minutes of all regular and special meetings. The records
shall be kept at the principal office of the Authority, which will have a record of the
names and addresses of the members. All books and records, financial or otherwise,
of the Authority shall be made available to the public in compliance with the Michigan
Freedom of Information Act, Act No. 442 of the Public Acts of 1976. In addition to the
records prescribed herein writing, prepared, owned, used, in the possession of, or
retained by the Board in the performance of an official function shall be made
available to the public in compliance with Act No. 442 of the Public Acts of 1976. An
annual audit by an independent Certified Public Accountant will be conducted.

Page 5 of 7



Section 2: The fiscal year of the Authority shall at all times conform to the fiscal year
of the City of Montrose.

ARTICLE 12

Conflict of Interest
Section 1: A Board member who has a conflict of interest regarding any matter

before the Authority shall disclose the interest prior to any action by the Authority with
respect to the matter. The disclosure shall become part of the record. Any member
making such a disclosure shall then refrain from participating in the Authority’s
discussion and decision making process relative to the matter.

ARTICLE 13

Indemnification
Section 1: Indemnification — Whenever any claim is made or any civil action is

commenced against any officer or employee of the Authority, or injuries to persons or
property caused by the negligence of the officer or employee while in the course of
their employment, and while acting in the scope of their authority, the Board may, but
is not required to, pay for legal services and also for any judgment or compromised
settlement of the claim, pursuant to Act No. 170, of the Public Acts of 1964, as

amended.

Section 2: Reimbursement — Any indemnification under Section 1 shall be made by
the Board only as authorized in the specific case upon a determination that
indemnification of the employee or officer is proper in circumstances because they
have met the applicable standard of conduct set forth in Section 1. Such
determination shall be made in either of the following ways:
1. By a majority vote of the members of the Board who were not parties to such
action, suit or proceedings; or
2. If such quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, a quorum of
disinterested members so directs, supported by the recommendation of legal
counsel in a written opinion.

Section 3: Insurance — The Board may purchase and maintain a professional
Liability/Errors & Omissions Insurance Policy on behalf of any person who is or was a
member or officer of the corporation against any liability asserted against the officer
or employee and incurred by them in any such capacity or arising out of their status
as such, whether or not the Board would have power to indemnify that person
against such liability under Sections 1 and 2 of this article. Any insurance policy
purchased and maintained by the Authority shall list the City of Montrose as co-

insured.

ARTICLE 14

Amendment of By-Laws
Section 1: These By-Laws may be amended at any meeting of the Board by a

majority vote, provided that the amendment has been submitted in writing to each

Page 6 of 7



board member one (1) week prior to the meeting. The By-Laws are subject to
approval by the Montrose City Council.

ARTICLE 15

Effect of Non-Compliance

Section 1: Subject to the provisions of law: (1) no meeting or action taken by the
Board under procedures substantially in compliance with these By-Laws shall be
deemed voidable, as a result of a non-compliance; (2) any action taken under
procedures not in compliance with these By-Laws may be ratified and confirmed at
any subsequent meeting of the Board, pursuant to these By-Laws, and the validity
thereof shall not be affected or influenced by any deficiencies in the original

procedures.

Page 7 of 7



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: Consider Discussion of Veterans Banners

Background: The DDA Board Members have discussed a strong desire to procure Veterans Banners and display
those banners throughout the city. Given our Constitutional Republic is celebrating its 250" Birthday this year,
the DDA Board is asked to consider taking the lead in this endeavor and to help fund the effort.

Funding for this project is permissible.

The Veteran's Bell Memorial is very interested and can also help with funding. Chairwoman Machuk has indicated she is
willing to communicate with Mr. James Stewart and discuss this with him and bring it to the board. He is the main contact
for the Veteran's Bell Memorial. Mr.. Stewart is also the one who donated the Community Garden property.

Recommendation: It is recommended DDA Board propose funding and direct city administration and
the DDA Chairwoman to move this project forward.



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: Consider Discussion on Community Garden

Background: The DDA Board Members are being asked to discuss the Community Garden and what, if any,
plans it may have on this parcel.

Accompanying this memorandum is a Resolution of 2012 authorizing the city to accept the donation.
The Community Garden is within the DDA Boundaries. (accompanying this memorandum is the DDA Boundary

Map.

Recommendation: It is recommended DDA discuss and decide what it would like to do with the
Community Garden.



RESOLUTION No. 12-35
ACCEPTING DONATION OF WEST MAPLE STREET PROPERTY PARCELS FOR
COMMUNITY GARDENING

At a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Montrose, County of
Genesee, State of Michigan, held at City of Montrose Offices Building, 141 Parkway
Drive, Montrose, Michigan, on the 11t day of October, 2012 at 7:00 o’clock p.m.,

PRESENT MEMBERS: Mayor Ray Foust, Mayor Pro-Tem Colleen Brown, Paul Wixson,
Robert Arnold, Regina Sturgis-Johnson, Eldon Dunklee, and Gene Powell

ABSENT MEMBERS: None

the following resolution was moved by Council Member Eldon Dunklee and
seconded by Council Member Paul Wixson to adopt the following:

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MONTROSE, COUNTY OF GENESEE,
STATE OF MICHIGAN, HEREBY RESOLVES TO: to approve accepting the transfer of
title via attached warranty deeds by donation from James A. Stewart, Nancy L.
Stewart, Joseph S. Stewart Il and Shirley L. Stewart the real estate properties
described as Parcel I.D. #60-20-528-032 and 60-20-528-033 also known as “West Maple
Street” for community gardening public purposes until otherwise determined by the
City Council of the City of Montrose, County of Genesee, State of Michigan.

AYES: Robert Arnold, Mayor Pro-Tem Colleen Brown, Eldon Dunklee,
Gene Powell, Paul Wixson, Regina Sturgis-Johnson, and Mayor Ray Foust

NAYS: None

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Ray Foust, City Mayor

Christina M. Rush, City Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )

Ss: )
COUNTY OF GENESEE )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk for the City of Montrose,
Genesee County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
complete copy of a Resolution adopted by the City of Montrose, at a regular meeting
of the City of Montrose Council on the 11t day of October, 2012.

Christina M. Rush, City Clerk

Page 1 of 1



drgsumo] 9s0XmOIA

g P i L iy i

R -G

30— § — A0 POOUARN -

par,

WO Wmuﬂ 3.%
0C8Y A1
Vo2Hrg

10015 momPog oN 10g
Suy ] spey

0zs 09z 0EL 0
o | R [N |

9002 |10 Jossassy yaqQ 8sonuol o AiD :@ainog

seurjeoled 900z |

swwrihwo [

speosjiey ——
speoy —

fem-jo-sbry

oWsia vaa yim pspnjoul

200z ‘sz udy

1ousid vaa woy pepnjox3 - [

puaba

ssonuop fo by



CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA
From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: Consider Resolution Appointment of Committee and Committee Members

Background: The DDA Board Members are being asked by Chairwoman Machuk to appoint the following
individuals as members of an “Event Committee” that would be directed by the chairwoman via a Resolution.

Under DDA By-Laws the following is permitted through Resolution. (accompanying this memorandum is a
Resolution)

ARTICLE 8

Committees
Section 1: The Chairman may, by resolution and with majority vote of the Board, establish one or more

committees. The designation and appointment of any such committees and the delegation thereto of authority
shall not operate to relieve the Board, or any individual Director, of any responsibility imposed upon them by

law.

Proposed Event Committee Members:
Connie Yeaster

Melissa Hoose

Lori Machuk

Allie Green

Victoria Sargent

Recommendation: It is recommended the DDA Board Approve Resolution #01-2026



RESOLUTION #01-2026

WHEREAS, the Downtown Development Authority Board is empowered by its bylaws to establish advisory
committees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Montrose Downtown Development Authority
Board that the following Event Committee is hereby established:

Connie Yeaster
Melissa Hoose
Lori Machuk
Allie Green
Victoria Sargent

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair appoints the following members to these committees,
with the following individual serving as Chair, subject to Board approval by majority

vote, to serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Motion By:

Second By:

Roll Call Vote:
Yes
No

January 15, 2026

Loria Machuk Date
DDA Chairwoman




CITY OF MONTROSE
MEMORANDUM

Date: January 8, 2026

To: Chairwoman Machuk and Board Members of the DDA

From: Joe Karlichek, City Manager

Subject: City Manager Report

Accompanying this memorandum is a series of documents from the MEDC the city manager will discuss
with the DDA Board and to seek a consensus from the Board on its direction for city administration.



iPiemio) Bulnow s1ioye 'syibusiis 1sa1ealb
uonezijelnal JnoA dasy 01 pasu Ino Buowe pamain Ajluowwod —Aijenb pue Aduaidijoud jo saibap ybiy e
NnoA S|00l 8yl peojumop pue UliMm palalsew 1o pajenisuowsp \A_ucmum_mcou pue >_m>_uu< umc__—ﬂoxm S—y
AJeiql| @2inosal ay1 o1 Apoauip

uawIaduUBRYUS IO 016 10J senniuniioddo Yum ing — pawsuwiesboad
06 01 aiay opod ¥ 8y ueds 4 i oy 4 a

o Bunelado ‘soe|d ul Apeaile 1o youne| 01 Apeai Bumen :Bulnjong s—g

100Q-31 € JO pasu u| pue Buiwiopadiepun — io — (sabels Buiuueld Jo yoiessa.
‘Uolssnosip AjJea ayy uj) pauiels Buimeb 1snfa1,8M Jo 1SIX3 J,Usso( :Buniers | —o

ITVOS DNIHODS

FYOIS TV.LOL SSANISNg

[ ]

M $8SS900NS aJeys pue ‘sabuajjeyd
_H_ _H_ _H_ 10 SP33U BUILLISISP 0} SIBUMO SSBUISNG YIM Ape|nBal S21esiunwiuiod

10/pue sbunssw 1sumo ssauisng JejnBai sisoy uoneziuebio ay|

papaau se Jo Aleinbai pajepdn pue aoe|d
Ul 31e SjelIslew |e21e]|0D JusuUlNIDa) pue JuaWdoleAsp ssauisng 9

ww_,u4_c Jﬂo.mao ummﬁu_ :‘_umg,...vcm uolisuedxs ssauisng paabie)
30 15| & puUE UoiEUWIOJUI 39x4BW JUSLIND sulelulew uoieziuebio ay| 'S

i

oo
3

]
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|

. ‘ mu_,hw_.v w,p__u ul mSWC.EQ@mC¢ pue quwc_msn |lews 1sisse
. Al@Ainoe 0y eoe|d Ul se0inosal pue Bulwweiboud sey uoneziuebio ay] +

|

L]
0

{
|
|
|
|
i
|
i
|

ucmk.hm>> sabueyd
| se Jo Ape|nBeau parepdn pue aoeid Ui si Sloo|4 Jeddn pue 1511} Uo X1w
W b_>_uumUcmmmmc_mznm_wu_bw_bwcu mc_N\A_mcm_ucmmc_b_ucm_o_amrc.qm

M PUISIP w.pu;_.“._cp_\s mmmmmm_msn pue sajuadoud ||e 1oy
 P@319|dwiod usaq sey 30U3IsIP 3Y1 JOo AI0JUSAUI SSBUISNg pue BUIp|iNg V7

|

?

|
L
[ O

i
]
{
i
H
i

f

vmaambc pue Uwc_uwm.hgmm_u S|
eyl ease diydelBoab parabiel e Uo pasnooy aie saAienIul uonezijeynal
1°UISIP JO 8d0ds Japeoiq aY) pue suoys Juawidojensp ssauisng |

000000 O

000000

.00 0 000 C

000000
-

- 0|0
o [

ONITI30X3 ONIATOA3 ONILYVLS

abeyoed dn uels ssauisng maN | Buluue|d uoissedong
BleQ 19%Je |1B19Y | uonesojdx3 uoisuedxy | [1e19y pazisiybiy | se1ba1eiis sAnuadu|
suolleduwo) ue|d ssauisng | saibajens lusauniniday ssaulisng | saibalells uoiualay ssauisng

SVIUV SND04 A3 SSANISNg




ipdemio) Buirow suioye 'syibuaiis 1serealb
uollez||elinal 1NoA dosy 01 paau Ino Buowe pamain Ajluowwod —Ayljenb pue Aduaioiyoud Jo saibap ybiy e
NOA s|o0) ay3 peojumop pue YUM paldisewl 1o paleiIsuowap AjJUa1sISUod pue AjaAndY :Buljeoxa s—i
Aieiq| @21nosal ay3 01 Ap3dalip

‘UsWwsdUBYUS JO YIMolb 1o seiiuniioddo yum ing — pawwesboud
o6 01 a1y 9pod HD 3y ueds } Y 5! JEETHIVb Yumang —p

Jo Bunelsado ‘eoe|d ul Apeaije o youne| o} Apeas Bumao :BUIANjOAT §—T

100Q-31 e JO pasu ul pue Bulwiopadiepun — io — (sabels Bujuueld 1o yoiessal
‘Uoissnosip Aliea sy3 ul) pauiels Buineb 1SNl a1,9M 0 1SIxo Jussoq :buiels |—o

FTVIS ONIIODS

J
3YOOS TV.LOL 31vis3 Tv3d

)
_H_ _H_ D _H_ S|eiyo pue sisulied Juswdojansp Yim ioddels Buouis e sey pue
$8s5820.d JUBWIdOIGASP |B0| Ul PaSISA-||@M SI Uoheziueblo 2yl 9

SiuswsAoidwil apedey Jo/pue uoney|igeyal Buipjing
‘Juswidol|ansp abeinoous 01 pue sisaumo Auadoid 1sisse A|aAnoe
01 @2e|d Ul s@21nosal pue Bujwwelboid sey uoneziueblio ay] s

PUISIp 8Y3 Ul AYAnoe uswdojansp e1e3sa |eas 1oddns pue ajowo.d
03} S821n0sal sapiroid pue sisisse AjaAloe uoneziuebio ay| +

‘Yam paubije aie Buiwiwesboid pue sydsfoid pajejai-21e1s9 |esy ¢

siuawnJ0p palejal-3uswdojansp
pue Buluue|d 1513sIp J8Y10 pue ‘sedueUIpIO BUIUOZ 'SaIPNIS
Idew ‘sueld Buisixe Yum Jeljiuie) aie sispes| uoneziuebio 'z

91ep 01 dn 1day
pue 219|dwoo s| sjeAs| Joddn pue punoib s.Buipfing yoes ul paieoo)
sasn pue sniels Aouednodo Bulkjnuapl Alojusaul Buip|ing v 'L

m [P
s [P
- 0O o o O

‘0319 ‘'salbajens
D 3sSn pue| 'seipnis 1axJew ‘sue|d Buiisixa abelans| Jo/pue uoddns
0

L 4 FJUNSVIN IONVNHO4M3d
ONIT130X3 ONIATOAS ONILYVLS PIEOSIOTS UOTIN Us 9lBI50 [Eal

suollerousy 100l Jaddn | Juswdoleaspay Aledold | uolielljigeyay pbuip|ing
| syusuuieas) Aoueden | suuolsulelg J1sumo Aledold | sbunsi Aliadoud s|qejieay | Aiojusaul Buipjing

SVIUVY SNO04 A3 31vis3 Tvad

PuiIMmolb 01 Asy sy

Sl uonelljigeyss buip|ing pue
Juswidolansp Aliadoud Ul JUsUUISaAU|




iPiemio) Buinouw s1I0ye 'syrbuais 1se1ea.b
uolezjjelinal 1NoA desy 01 pasu Ino Buowie pamalia Ajluowiwiod —Aljenb pue Adusidiyoud jo sa1bep ybiy e
NoA s|00) ay) peojumop pue UM palsisew 1o pajesisuowsp AJusisisuod pue AjAIdY :Buljjeoxg s—i
Aieiql| 82inosal 8yl 03 Apdalip

‘WUsWsdUBYUS 1O Ywmoib Joy seniuniioddo yim ing — pawiwiesfoid
06 01 818y 9p0od YD 8y1 ueds Y Y JREIR] Ul q—p

lo Buneiado ‘soejd ul Apeauje 1o ysune| 03 Apes. Bumen :Bulnjong §—7

100Q-31 B JO pasu ul pue Buluwiopadispun — Jo — (sebejs Buluueld Jo yoiessal
‘uoissnasip Ales ayy ul) pauels bumeab Isnfa1,9M 10 1sIx® 1,Usa0(] :Bueys |—o
FTVIOS ONIMODS

JYOIS TV.LOL LN3AT

AlBuipiodoe s1oe pue ‘siskjeue 11jauaq-1500

_HH_ _H_ _H_ e Bulpn|oul ‘syuaAe JO uollen|eAs ue se19|duwiod
(Allenuue Jo yusns-1sod ‘6'8) Ajue|NBal uoneziuebio ay] +

sdiysios
D -uods jusAs abeurw pue aindoid 01 AleAnoayes Buiyiom
pue aoe|d ul s weiboid Jo yoeoidde paziuebio uy s

paljnuapl s|eob o1y10ads Yim sjusna

_H_ _.||._ Buip|ing-abew| pue ‘'sjusas |ie3al ‘'sjuans |e1oads Jo xiw

B S9pNn|oul lepusied sjuans |enuue suolleziueblo sy| -z
L

_H_ 1011s1p 8yl Joj Auinbs pueuq pjing 18yl syusae suoddns
1o/pue sdueisisse sapinoid ‘seonpoud uoieziuebio ay] |

.H N n

o)
ONITI30X3 ONIATOAZ ONILYVLS FUNSVIW FIDONVINEOAY3d

SuUOI1eIQaIS2-0IDIA | S|BAIISSH pauljweans
SIUSAT SINOH papuaIx] | syusA3z Buluiiod uqeH Bulunsdoay ‘|lews

SV3aUV SNO04 A3X SLN3IAI




ipiemio) Buinow s1ioys 'syibuals 1sarealb
uolezijelnal JInok desy 01 pasu Ino Buowe pamain Ajuowiuios —Allenb pue Aousioijoid jo @aubap ybiy e
NoA sjool a3 peojumop pue YIM palsisewl 1o pajeiisuowsp Aj3uaisisuod pue A|aAoy :Buljjeaxa s—y
Aielqi| 821nosal ayy 01 Aj3dalIp

"JUsuwaduURYUS JO 016 10§ ssniunlioddo yim 1ng — pawwelboid
06 01 819y 8p0od YD 8y uedS } Y Um J S91IUNY Yum ing — p:

1o Bunesado ‘soe|d u Apeaije 1o youne| o1 Apeas Bumen :Bulnjong §—¢

100g-a1 & JO paau Ul pue Bulwopadispun — 10 — (sabeis Buiuueld 1o youessal
‘Uoissnasip Alues ayj ul) paiels bumab isnl 91,9M 10 1SIX® Jusao( :Buiueis |—o

FTVIS ONIRIODS

—
3H02S TVLOL ONILINIAVIN

H H|m

siapjoysayelis
AS¥ Yyum s1ioys uoiesiunwiwos Jejnbal Buiuijano ue|d
uolieslunuiwiod e padojsAsp sey uoieziuebio ay] +

Anba pueuq
PIING 03 WiNipawi ||e ssoude AjaAidaye pajuswaldwi Buiaq
pue ade|d ul s| 1013sIp Y1 1o WalsAs Buipueiq Alenb vy ¢

H H|m

o S19sse 10uUIsIp 161 1yBiy pue ‘seousipne paisbie) yoes.
_ _H_ _H_ ‘A103s e ||81 01 wnipaw Jayio io/pue ‘sjelrsrew ‘Buisinianpe
(o)

‘BIpawl |eId0s sasn AjaAiloaye uoneziuebio ay] 7

pPuUBIq 510113ISIP 3Y1 YIIM 1US1SISUOD SBIIAI1D.
pue swelboid Bunsxyiew paseq-aoe|d sjioddns lo/pue
ddueisisse sepinoid ‘saielsaydio uoneziuebio ayj |

L

ONILYVLS FRANSVIW FIDONVIWHOAYAd
PIE0SI00S UOTINOS BUTISyIewd

W

saibaies1s Bulsilanpy pue
uonowoud | Buip|ing ebew | 1yBijnods saoe|d Jo sade | s3yBipods eipay |e120S | Bulj@1kI01S

SVIUV SND04 A3 DONLLIMAVIN
SS820NS 1011SIP O] |BIIUSSSS S| pueIg
INOA Bulp|ing pue A101s InoA Bul|a]




iplemuioy Buinow suioyse
uollezi|elinal 1noA doay 01 psau
NoA s|001 ay3 peojumop pue
Aleiqi| @21nosal ay3 01 ApdauIp
06 01 219y 9p0od YD 2y ueds

- Ay

3H0OIS TVLOL NOLLYAY3SIAUd

|
|

'syibualls 1seiealb
ino Buowie pamaiA Ajuowwod —Ayenb pue Adusidiyoud jo saibap ybiy e
UM PaIS1ISEeLU 10 palesIsuoulsp AJ3UslSIsuod pue A[aAdY :Buljj@ox3 s—

‘JUswi@dueyus 1o Yimoib 1oy seiiuniioddo yum ing — pawwesfoid
Jo Buneisdo ‘soejd ul Apealje 1o youne| o3 Apeas Buman :BuUIAjon] §—

100Q-81 B JO pdau ul pue Bulwiopadispun — Jo — (sabeis Buiuueld Jo yoleasal

‘Uolssnasip Alea sy ul) psuels Buimeb isnleiam 1o IsIx® 1use0( :Bbuiuers |—o
FTVOS DNIIODS

H mjmn

uoneAssald Jo siyouag ayi sjowolid 01 AjaAnoe
SMIOM pue sisupied uoneasasald d1I0IsIY a1e3s Jo/pue
|B20] yum sdiysuonelas Buoiis sey uoneziuebio ay| 'z

R T

E Ejmm

£ [4 L 0
ONIATOA3 ONILYVLS

Slusuwanolduwil spedey pue uolelljigeysal
Buip|ing s1elidoidde abeinoous Ajaainoe 03 aoe|d
Ul s821nosal pue Buiwwelboid sey uoneziueblio ay] |

FANSVINW FDNVINHOAUId

OIEDSSIOOS UOMN[OS UOIBAISSSIT

uoneubissq 21403SIH | uonesNPF JsUMQO Ajadoud

SPIEpUEIS UoheAlasald D101sIH | uonezijigels Buip|ing pue ooy | siueln jusuodulod
SSJUBUIPIO pue sue|d Jo1sey Allunwiwo) | sauesn Juswanoidul| Buip|ing pue apedeq

SVIUV SND0d4 A3 NOILVAYISIUd

suaNnbiun pue Al1vuUsayine Jno

mx.w
Id puUE 2101581 1SNUU SAN D4 S OUM SN

ew Asy] “1e1oeleyd Ino ale sbuip|ing JNo

NOLLVAYISIYUd |




iplemio] Buirow suoye

'syibuails 1so1ea1b
uoljezijelinal JnoA dosy 03 paau

ino Buouwie pamain Aluowwiod —Alijenb pue Aduaidijoud jo eaibBap ybiy e

NOA S|00) 8Y1 peojuMop pue UM PaISISew Jo pa1elisuowap AQuaisisuod pue AjoAndy :Buljjeax3 s—
Ateiqi| @21nosal ay3 01 Aj1oauip JUdWddUBYUS 10 YIMoiB o) saitunioddo Yyim Ing — pawwelfoid
ob 01 18y 9pod ¥D ay3 ueds

Jo Bunesado ‘soe|d uj Apeaije 1o youne| 0y Apeas Buman :Buinjong g—z

100g-31 € JO pasu ul pue Buiwilopsdispun — 10 — (sabels Buiuueld 10 yoiesasa.
‘uoissnasip Alies sy ul) paneis buimab isnl a1,am 1o 1SIX® 1,Useo( :Buniers |—o

B o ATVIOS DNIHODS
mmOUmqﬁ_.O._.mUSn_

SlinsaJ pue sadJnosal aziwixeuwl 0] siaulied 19410 pue

D _H_ _H_ _H_ _HH_ D 'SI9UMO ssauisng pue Aliadoid JuaWUISA0B |B20] Yim

PS1BUIPIOOD ale sallAlde pue s108(oid Bujeuwesde|d ‘¢

s109(0id pue sjuswadueyUS ‘'s1i0)e
_u _||l_ _H_ D D _I,|_ Buijewsoe|d 1ou3sIp J8Y10 JO ‘UE ol|lgnd ‘sadeds oiignd |
104 @oue)sisse pue joddns sspinoid uoneziuebio sy 'z |

_H_ _H_ _Iln_ D _H_ _H_ s108(oid pue spoys uonedlyineaq

pue adueuajUlew ‘ssauljuea|d 111sIp Bulobuo

M 10} @duejsisse pue poddns sepinoid uoneziuebio ay] |
S k4 £ [4 L 0

ONITT13dX3 ONIATOAZ ONILLIVLS

FANSVIN FIONVYINHOAM3d

MV 211gNnd | sseuaiemy g swialsAs Bunjied | sadeds}aans | sweisAs BuipuijAepn | sisuueg | syepded
SV3AV SND04 A3 3Dv1d




J
YOS TVLOL ALIDVAVYD

\
I
|

'019 ‘s1uaAe ‘sdiysiosuods )
[enuue ‘Buisielpuny ybnouyy Buipuny Ajisisnip pue 8sealdul 01
AjoA13daye Bupjiom si pue aoe|d ui ueid e sey uoneziuebio ay] ‘6

H B
H N B
H N

ueld o16a1e13s s,uoneziuebio ayy Jo uonejuswsa|dwii
1oddns pue yum ubije 1@6pnqg s,uoneziuebio 9yl ulswallauil'g

|
\

paJaisiuiwpe
Aj@Anoays pue adeld ul ale syoafoid pue sweiboid Sl pue
uoneziuebio ayy 1oddns o) sessasoid Bunabpng pue 16pnq Vv

papasu alaym pue
uaym ‘1oddns pue seoinosai Buibelana| pue Buinsind u| pue spaau
Aoeded Jeuoneziuebio Buikyuapl 1e sAD8YS S| uoneziueblio ay] 9

uoneziuebio ay3 Jo 1oddns pue ul-Ang
413431 uielulew o1 pue 'sispes| JUaWUIBA0B |BD0] Y1IM S1BD1UNUILIOD
pue abebua 01 oe|d ui a1e suuesboid 1o sjoys 9AIDdYT S

S1sala1ul pateys jo 1unsind

Ul 81eJ0ge||0d 01 pue ‘uoneziueblio ay3 jo oddns pue ui-Anq Jiayl
ulejuiew pue dojansp 01 ‘siaulied pue suopeziuebio AIUNWUIod
1ay1o abebus 01 8oe|d U aie sweiboud 1o suoys BAIDRYT

H EH B

uonezjuebio sys Jo uoddns pue ul-Ang J1aya
®4N1INU 01 pue syuspisal pue s1sumo Alledoud 's1sumo ssauisng
10111s1p ebebus 01 aoe|d ul a1 sweiboid Jo s1Ioys SAIIDBYT ‘¢

9seq J931uUn|oA
Buons e a3eAR|ND 01 - LIOYS [EUOUBIUI UR SBYEW pUE - aoe|d ul
swelbo.d Jo/pue ‘sjooy ‘sjod010.d dyivads sey uoneziuebio syl z

mm

sweiboud pue syoafoid 109j9s Juswadull
03 S193UN|OA sazl|Iqow pue sabebus Ajaainoays uoneziueblio ay] |

,,, FUNSVIW IONVWHORIId |
ONITI30X3 ONIATOA3 ONILYVLS PIEOSI00S UOTINTOS ATTOBRO®ED

siea1unjoA Bunybipods | Loddns 1asiunjoa Buipjing
| enusnsy Buikyisiaaiq | uonesIuUNWIWO)D 8AIlOeOUd | suolie|ay JoiseAul | subBleduue) diysiosuods Mse-s|buis

SV3AV SND04 A3 ALIDVAVYD

AJIUNUILIOD 841 01 8N|eA S
SO1EDIUNWIWIOD puUe SpuelsIspun 18yl aUo
S| uoleziuepllo sjgeulelisns ‘BUoIIS v

-~ Oy b o uiog
o[ 0f O 0L OO0 b




iplemio] Buinow suoye 'syibuails 1saiealb
uollezjjelinal JnoA dasy o1 pasu Ino Buowie pamala Ajluowwiods —Aljenb pue Adusioiyoud jo saibap ybiy e
NOA s]001 ay31 peOjUMOpP pue YHM paiaisell 1o pajeiisuowap A3usisisuod pue A[oAloY :Buljjeaxg s—y
Aieiqi| e21nosal ay3 01 Apdalip

Jusuwiaodueyus 1o 046 104 saniunioddo yium 1ng — pawweiboid
06 01 818y 9p0od YO aY1 UedS + 4 Ham 4 S31 YumIng —p

Jo Bunesado ‘soe|d ul Apeauje 1o youne| 01 Apeas Buman :Buinjong g¢—¢

100g-31 e O paau ul pue Bulwiopsdispun — 1o — (sabeis Bujuueld 1o yoiessa.
‘uoissnasip Ales a3 ul) payels Bumab isnf 94,9M 10 1sIXd 1, Usao( :Bunuers |—
~

FTVIS ONRIODS
F™YOIS V1Ol 31do3d

H m|m

sypedwl ainseaw pue ssaibo.d yoell 0y ueld yiom
€ sasn pue swelboid pue s1osfoid sue|d Ajjenuue uoneziuebio ay]

Lusip syl
1o} sjeob pue uoisin ay1 Loddns 01 swueisBoid pue s)osfoid syuswia|dul
pue sdojaAap Jo/pue ueld oiBa1ens e sey uoneziueblo ay] 9

slapjoysyels
A8¥ Jo snsuasuod e Aq pajioddns aie 1eyY3 1013sIp ay3 4oy sjeob pue
UOISIA € 42150} 01 A|9A1109443 SHIOM PUE ‘sey uoneziuebio ay] 'S

suoleziuebio |e20)
13420 J0 xjiom a3 03 A1ejusus|dwod pue ‘parenuaiayp
‘PaUIJEP-[[oaM 1k uoieziueBio 3y Jo sal|IqIsucdsal pue sajoy +

4Jei1s pied ‘jeuoissajoud
Aq psbeuew ApAinoays ale suonesado Kep-01-Aep s,uoneziuebio ay] ¢

SlSpjoysHels s1o1IsIp 83 Jo sAneIUSsaIdal pue 3SISAIP S| ues)
diysispes) Jo pieoq Buluienohb s,uonezjueb1o ay3 Jo uolsodwod sy 7

@oe|d u| a1e suonesado suoneziuebio ayy
Buiuianob aimonuas Juswsbeuew Jes|d pue 1eyd jeuonezijueblio uy ‘|

4 L FANSVINW IDONVIWHOAIAd
ONIATOAZ  ONILHVIS PIe33I035 UOIN[os s|doad

LU oo O
o LU UL O

A101S IO Bujja] | 10edw) Buninsesiy | w1} Jo syuswiisanu| Buneigsled
|eadeD uewnH Bunoadsay |snoo4 usALq ABa1e43s | suolissi Buiaies-a|Buls | sied1un|op pue siepeaT Buizijiqopw

SVaUV SNJ04 A3X 31dO3d

‘UsAlIp-3|doad si 1usuddojansp
DIUUOUODS S1004SSeln)




'saloud
1uswdolansp uolleziuebio ssasse-al pue ssaib60.d ainsesaw 03 Ajlenuue ssasoid ay3 1eaday

Moedy uo Buikels pue 'suioys INoA Bunens|a

‘Pe1iEls Buineb diay Jo) s801nosal pue sj0o) 18jusy UOIIN|OS 133415 Ule|N ueBiydi 03 saiuoud ymep -
1eaA 1xau 83 4aA0 sanoud Juswidojsrsp uoneziuebio se aziseydwis

[l!m uoneziuebio syl aAly 01 9943 85004 'SNSUSSUOD A3llolid 40 SUIS1 pue seale AJlnuapl 0] SI10A a1 A||e] -
"(@sodind siys 1oy [jam Sx10m poylaw 0P, a41) 1s1| pajidwos

Almau syl wioly ¢ dol 11941 Uo 310A O} S2UBYD B UsqLUaW Yyoes apiroid pue taded 11eyo uo 1si| syl a1ea17) -
‘(uoisses ayi 1e paleys seapl pue SUOISSNISIP U0 paskeq mau aq
Kew 10 1s1) pajiduiod oy wiody Aosuip swiod Aews ssayl) 99141 do1 UMO 11341 1910 01 JaqUUaWI Yoea 33AU| -
BEETNSTFeVY

SIY3 wod) pajidwiod  siusudaroidud] 1o Yimoin Joy S8l1uN1ioddo 1s2g,, JO 51| 843 03 49421 ‘pa1iels 196 o) -

¢diay 1o ‘uonesijiie)d ‘sanosadsiad 10} payoeoidde oq pjnoys—suoneziuebio 10/pue s|enpIAIpul—as|a OYAA -
(18 'seninosal ‘diysiapes) 's3010} [eUISIXe ‘Buiwn ‘senssi 'sebua|ieyd ‘Ha) ¢Sinsal ayy @CS:U ag 1y @_Ct_ 1eym _‘_wnmmU mc_xool_ -
¢uolielo|dxe sayiiny Jo Bojeip ajow SAIS9S9P Sainsesws asuewlIolad Jo seale 3100 YdIYAA -

¢INO POO01S 10 NOA pasudIns JeYAA -
1] so1do1 pue suoisenb puno.e aAjoAR 1YBIW UOISSNISI
'S3NSaJ P3|IdW0d 543 SSNISIP PUB MBI 03 18418J IO UOISSIS Buiuueld o16a1e135 € B1R3Ij10R

‘@2uUablIanlp Jo seale pue ‘Juswubije
pue juswoeaibe Jo sesle 01 uonuae |eidads Buiked 'syinsal piesaiods pare|duwiod a|idwo)

‘P4B3103s 5Y1 Buluinias pue BunB|dWOD Jo) SUIPESP B 81BDIUNUIUIOD PUB 185

'Slaquiaw yeys Buipnioul
‘sisquusw wea) diysiapes) Jo pieoq s,uoieziuebio Juswabeuew 1011SIP JO UMOIUMOP

's|dwexa Jo4 'sdals 1xau Jo/pue ‘SuoiIe ‘'sa13iold ‘SUOIIIBIIP PUNOLE SNSUBSUOD pling -

ANoA Jo Yoes 01 (18YsHIOM UONEN|EAS AIBLULUNS SIY) PUB) PIEDSI0DS aya Jo Adod e einqinsiq -

ONINNVId DI931vd1S ANV NOILVNIVAS s3jnsay ay3 BuiAjddy

EIDLISIP 1O UMOIUMOP
91 Jo/pue uojreziuelbio 1NoA Joy syuswasosduwll
1o ymmouib 1oy seniuniioddo 1saq ayy Jo aWOS
Buiiussaidai snooy Jo seale 1o ‘syosfoid

‘suolloe oyy1oads a1y @qlIDsap Alyaliq 10 15 D

(®314y1 01 dn 1098s) (uoneziuebio
8y Buloey sabus|eyo 1o pasu 1se1eaib Jo sease
1uasaidal seale 2100 1YBId aY3 JO YdIYM g

(@211 01 dn 1089s) ¢syrbuans 1se1e8I6
s,uoneziuebio ayj Jussaidai seale 2102 1ybie

2Y31 JO YdIym 's3nsal pIedalods INoA uo paseq v

9I8H [ej0] Jajug w_noon_u

9J9H |ejo] Ja)ug >u_umamuq
‘ 9I9H |ejo] J8ug o

8I8H |ejo] Jsjug co_memeau

8l8H |ejo] Jsug m:_ym{miu

alsH _Em 1 Jajug

aJaH |ejo] Jejug

ayeys3 _mwlaw

aJaH |ejo] 18jug ssauisng M

‘'ojul Jodaap

33| & Bip 01 paau 1ybiuw NoA 1eY) seale ay) pue ‘Ui BUOHS S| uoneziueBlo InoA seale Jeym ass 03 seLI0B1eD 1YBIS Y] JO UYDEd IO 21095 INOA plooay

QUVIIHOIS LNJWIDVNVI LOIRILSIA ANV NMOLNMOd




e M| Main Street
Community Interest Form

Any community interested in participating in the Michigan Main Street Program must start by
completing and submitting this interest form to Leigh Young at youngll1@michigan.org. This form will
be reviewed by the Main Street Team and used for continued engagement with your community as you
pursue participation in the Michigan Main Street Program.

General Information (Completed by Community)

Community Name:

Organization Name and Type (DDA,
PSD, CIA, BID, non-profit, specify if
other):

Main Point of Contact (Name and
Title):

Main Point of Contact Email:

What is the community’s RRC
Designation?

Is the community actively working on
a project with the Community
Development Manager for your
region?

Please provide a brief background
about your community’s historic
commercial district or traditional
downtown.

Include its history, major challenges,
and opportunities.




Please provide a brief background on
your prospective Main Street
organization.

Include when it was established,
current programming and major
initiatives.

Please provide a list of your
prospective Main Street
organization’s board members.




MICHIGAN

MAIN STREET




([ 1 [cT-\'B Main Street, two words that evoke

MAIN STREET

nostalgic feelings and warm
memories in many people. That's
proof that place matters, and that

main streets exist as places of civic

pride and community congregation.
They are a reflection of what we love about our towns

and our neighbors.

The Michigan Main Street program exists to help
communities develop main street districts that attract
both residents and businesses, promote commercial

investment and spur economic growth.



HOW CAN WE HELP
YOUR COMMUNITY?

Michigan Main Street staff provides
technical assistance and services to
communities at four levels: Network,
Engaged, Select and Master. Each
level is designed to assist the community
in tackling increasingly sophisticated
downtown revitalization efforts.

— T ,
Aw . Dl .

Over t.he past 20 years, | ®_ $5,855,343
the Michigan Main Street ‘ 2023-24 Total Public Investment
(MMS) has facilitated real results " Program to date: $152,552,988
. fciat ties. |
in participating communities 30,094
2023-24 Volunteer Hours

REAL I M PACT Program to date: 922,796
"""’Q"‘n 1 3 6

The Numbers prove it! 2
1 OPEN ' 2023-24 New Businesses
Program to date: 2,033

2023-24 117

Total Private Investment }\ i 2023-24 Facade &

Program to date: $473,749,204 Building Improvements
Program to date: 2,934

é $49,135,925

1.

WHY ARE

DOWNTOWNS IMPORTANT?

® Downtowns are the heart of
communities, typically containing a
significant amount of jobs and portion
of communities’ tax base.

¢ Downtowns create a network that
supports independent businesses and

8 B i

. entrepreneurs.
PI= S
¥ ,g{&‘)‘-‘ﬂ“iﬂ& P * Downtowns provide identity and cultural
ey G value to the region.

«’ F‘/ l' :

www.miplace.org



MAIN STREET APPROACH®

The Main Street Approach® is a unique, historic
preservation based economic development strategy that

MAIN STREET focuses on leveraging existing social, economic, physical
AMERICA"

and cultural assets to energize community revitalization
efforts and help manage success for the long term. The
approach leads to tangible outcomes that benefit the entire community through
encouraging communities to enact long-term change while also implementing
short-term, inexpensive and place-based activities that attract people to the

commercial core and create a sense of enthusiasm about the community.

]
i.?"
°¢

Ii'ansformaf‘gi\
Strategies

The Main Street Approach is a methodology consisting of three integrated components:

1. The vision provides a foundation for outlining the community’s identity, expectations and
ideals for future development while being grounded in an understanding of the economic
market realities of the district.

2. Transformation strategies identify long-term and short-term actions that provide a
clear sense of priorities and direction to help move a community closer to implementing
their vision. Work on these strategies should align with the Main Street Four Points®
of organization, promotion, design and economic vitality.

3. The Main Street organization must show visible results that can only come from
implementing action items and completing projects in the short-term and long-term.
Main Street must focus on measuring progress and results in order to justify and
demonstrate the wise use of scarce resources.

michigan main street || place matters.



MAIN STREET APPROACH®

MAIN STREET FOUR POINTS®

Economic vitality strengthens the existing
economic assets while diversifying the
economic base of the Main Street District to
support and improve profitability. The goal
is to build a strong commercial district that
creates a supportive environment for small
businesses, entrepreneurs and consumers.

Examples of economic vitality activities
include: analyzing current market forces,
providing a balanced commercial mix,
supporting and expanding existing businesses,
recruiting new businesses, supporting

housing options, developing infill space, and
converting unused or underused commercial
space into economically productive property.

ORGANIZATION

A successful Main Street organization

builds consensus between the many vested
stakeholders throughout a Main Street District
to ensure everyone is mobilized and working
toward a shared vision for the future of the
district. Organizational structure can take many
forms depending on community capacity.

Examples of organization actions include:
fundraising, volunteer recruitment and
development, public relations, fostering
collaboration between stakeholders,

and developing work plans to guide the
organization’s work.

DESIGN

Design capitalizes on and enhances the visual
aspects of a Main Street District to create a
safe, appealing and inviting atmosphere for
people to shop and spend time. The physical
elements such as the storefronts and building
architecture, streetscape, public art, street
furniture, parking areas, and public spaces
are used to convey a positive image for the
downtown.

Examples of design actions include:
improving the physical appearance of the
Main Street District, quality maintenance
practices, historic building rehabilitation and
adaptive use, and design review processes.

Effective promotion creates a positive image
of the Main Street District to instill community
pride and encourage commercial activity

and investment in the area. Promotions

can be used to communicate the unique
characteristics of a Main Street District to spark
interest in shopping, dining, living or investing
in the community.

Examples of promotion actions include:
marketing an enticing image, social media
campaigns, street festivals, parades, and retail
or other special events.

www.miplace.org



MICHIGAN MAIN STREET LEVELS

The first step for communities interested in participating in the Main Street program is participation in the online
Main Street training. The intent of the training series is to provide communities with a basic understanding and knowledge
of the Main Street Approach™, as well as strategies that build awareness and participation in future Main Street efforts.

Online Training >> Click Here

Network Level communities are
communities that are looking for
additional resources to bolster their
downtown or district revitalization
efforts, but may lack capacity and/or
desire to fully participate in Michigan
Main Street.

Engaged Level communities are
communities that are on-track to

full participation in Michigan Main
Street. A community will officially be
recognized as an Engaged Level Main
Street Community once they have
completed the online Main Street

training series and have submitted
their downtown/district management
scorecard. At the Engaged Level,
communities are working to complete
the Select Level application.

Select Level communities are
communities that are dedicated

to implementing the Main Street
Approach to revitalization. The local
Main Street program will have an
active board of directors, providing
oversight and direction, volunteer-
driven committees completing projects
and a Main Street director assisting
with day-to-day needs. Michigan
Main Street staff, along with other
professionals, work closely with

Select Level communities to train
their boards and committees, hire a
full-time Main Street director, recruit
volunteers and get the local program
up and running. In addition, at the
Select Level, communities receive over
$100,000 worth of specialized technical
assistance designed to help revitalize
their downtown or traditional
neighborhood commercial district.

MASTER LEVEL

2+ year commitment

The Master Level is the most
prestigious of the four levels of the
Michigan Main Street program and
is available to communities only after
they have successfully completed five
years in the Select Level and have
achieved National Accreditation
through Main Street America. The
intent of the Master Level is to
continue assisting communities

that have successfully integrated

a full Main Street program into

their community. This is achieved

by continuing to offer technical
assistance, resources, training,

and networking opportunities.
Master Level communities have

the opportunity to act as mentors

for other Michigan Main Street
communities.

MICHIGAN MAIN STREET CHECKLIST

Communities should use this checklist as a guide to understand the responsibility of participation at varying levels to build capacity and participate

at the level of the Michigan Main Street Program that is most appropriate.

Complete community interest form ‘ @
Complete downtown scorecard ‘ ®

Submit progress reports due June and December annually

Complete online training series

Attend downtown forums annually

Complete Main Street application

Hire a full-time executive director

Maintain an active downtown/district board

Ensure a dedicated budget for downtown/district transformation

Submit progress reports due monthly

Attend MMS workshops and/or national conference

Meet national accreditation standards set by Main Street America

MASTER

by year 5 | o

MAIN STREET SOLUTION CENTER

Our online resource library provides a comprehensive collection of best practices, case studies, guides and videos on the

challenges and solutions for downtown and commercial district revitalization and management. The solution center is organized
into eight categories: business, preservation, events, place, real estate, capacity, marketing, and people. To learn more, click here.

michigan main street || place matters.



MICHIGAN MAIN STREET SUITE OF SERVICES

Michigan Main Street has developed a robust number of resources, training opportunities, and curriculum of technical assistance services.
These offerings can be customized and tailored to meet individual community’s needs.

MAIN STREET RESOURCES

Access to Main Street Solution Center

Reducé;i MSA membership for two (2) years

Engaged Level toolkit (communication templates and resources)

Annual Impact report ‘

MAIN STREET TRAININGS (oL e, NETWORK

Main Street 101 presentation

Downtown forums
MMS workshops s g per year

Executive director leadership retreat (held every other year)

Yearly variety of webinars

National conference registration (one [1] per year)

New director orientation/on-boarding

Board training

Committee chair and volunteer training |

MAIN STREET TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES NETWORK |

Virtual technical assistance from MMS staff based on solution center resources &

Engaged Level community site visit

Engaged Level virtual check-ins

Pre-application site visit | ! i

Asset mapping et |

Market data snapshot and subsequent updates

Transformation strategy identification and implementation

Executive director hiring assistance ‘

Executive director support and professional development

Main 5 communication plan

Branding

Business recruitment primer

Business recruitment challenge

Fund development

Visitor data snapshot .

Property development primer

Retail merchandising
R

Storyville Social storytelling basic

Strategic planning ‘,

Annual accreditation visit

Downtown futures service

Entrepreneurial ecosystem

Storyville social storytelling blitz

Website development grant

Pilot new technical assistance opportunities 5

MAIN STREET GRANTS
Match on Main

Vibrancy Grant: Track one and two

www.miplace.org



Michigan Main Street Communities 2025

REGION 1: Upper Peninsula
[ Munising
St. Ignace
W Sault Ste. Marie

Cadillac

Elk Rapids
REGION 3: Northeast

Cheb ‘ |
* Gaeloor(yigan REGION 8: southweﬁ OSCI;‘&M CLARE iauxowm———!
‘ Royers Ci Buchanan -

g ty . Co'dwater ISABELLA | MIDLAND

REGION 4: West Michigan W Niles s M [ =~
W Evart W Three Rivers L | wowcan

GRATIOT
ot dl
I R

[l Coopersville

* Grand Haven rian e,
Middleville e
% Wayland W Blissfield
W Howell
REGION 5: East Central . Manchester f e
Bay City * Saline KALAMAZOO.  CALHOUN

REGION 10: Detroit Metro o CA558
. ST.JOSEPH  BRANCH

East Warren (Detroit)

.. Laingsburg

]
W Lapeer W Grosse Pointe
% Owosso Hamtramck
YW Historic North End (Detroit)
@ Liveé Alliance (Detroit) * Master Level . Network Level
W Charlotte W Mexicantown Hubbard
* Downtown Lansing Inc. Communities (Detroit) b
W Old Town Lansing [l Southgate . Engaged Level

The Michigan Economic Development Corporation is the state’s marketing arm

and lead advocate for business development, job awareness and community

development, with the focus on growing Michigan’s economy. Dedicated to

shared economic success, MEDC promotes the state’s assets and opportunities .

that support business investment and community vitality. Michigan Main MAIN STREET
Street is a technical assistance offering of the MEDC working to revitalize and AMER'CAm
strengthen Michigan’s downtowns and traditional commercial districts.

MICHIGAN ECONOMIC
' DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

www.michiganmainstreetcenter.com | www.michiganbusiness.org 5643-250122 | 07.02.2025



City of Mount Clemens |
A Resolution Authorizing the City of Mount Clemens to
Participate in the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC)
Redevelopment Ready Communities Program

Whereas, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) has established the statewide
Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) Program to empower communities to shape their future and
maximize economic potential; and

Whereas, RRC is a program that provides technical assistance to and certifies Michigan communities
who actively engage stakeholders and plan deliberate, fair and consistent processes; and

Whereas, the City of Mount Clemens recognizes the value of the RRC Program and seeks to impraove its
redevelopment readiness via a detailed review of existing development processes; and

Whereas, the RRC program includes evaluating and strengthening the development-related
partnerships between the City Commission and stakeholder organizations such as: the MEDC, Mount
Clemens Downtown Development Authority (DDA), Mount Clemens Planning Commission (PC) and
Macomb County; and

Whereas, the City of Mount Clemens has began an update to its Master Plan to incorporate certain
elements required for RRC certification; and

Now, Therefore, it is Resolved as follows:
1. The Mount Clemens City Commission is willing to participate in the MEDC Redevelopment
Ready Communities Program, including increased interaction and partnership with the

MEDC, DDA, PC, Macomb County and other stakeholders in the development review process.

2. It is the intention of the City of Mount Clemens to utilize the RRC Best Practices and evaluation
process to improve our processes and communication with stakeholders.

3. City Administration is hereby authorized to proceed toward implementation of the recommendations
necessary to receive RRC Certification from the MEDC.

This resolution shall become effective August 3, 2015.

CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS,
a Michigan Municipal Corporation

" Barb Dempsey, Mayor

C 2/
- s SR

Lisa Borga/c{, City Clerk ,{ﬂf d

T
Fi




